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The Tommy Shelton Child Molestation
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In this first reply, Danny Shelton makes no attempt whatsoever to answer the
questions posed thus far. He seems to attribute the Tommy Shelton child
molestation allegations to his ex-wife Linda and her friends, even though the
2003 Glenn Drvden letter was sent to Dr. Thompson almost a year before

Linda's

alleged (and possibly imaginary) affair.

-------- Original Message --------
From: Danny Shelton
To: Bob
CC: Walt Thompson
Subject: RE: Some additional verification needed for Walt
* Thompson's statements.
Date: Tue, 5 Dec 2006 09:16:41 -0600

Bob,

As you know we are letting AST handle the situation
regarding my divorce from Linda.

Did I have biblical grounds for my part in the divorce of
Linda and me.

Many lies have been spread by Linda and others using
people like Gailon Joy and others.

According to you and Gailon and several others, the 3ABN
leadership including myself, have covered up my wrong
doing by making Linda the scape goat.
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Either this is true or it is not. Much has been said by Johann,
Arild, Barbara K. and people who didn't even know Linda
and me.

ASI will decide who is doing the cover up. Somebody is
lying! After hearing the testimony and evidence from both
sides ASI will make a decision. Should ASI decide that the
3ABN board and myself did not "scapegoat Linda” to cover
up my sins, then, in my opinion it will become obvious to
the public that maybe many of these other accusations are
lies also.

If on the other hand ASI decides that me and the 3ABN
board covered up my sins to scapegoat Linda, then I believe
that it will become obvious that | am probably lying when I
deny many of the other accusations coming from Linda and
her group.

That's why I choose to wait until ASI handles this huge
issue of mine and Linda's divorce before answering
questions of all the other accusations manufactured by
Linda, Gailon, Derrell Johann, Barbara Kerr and others who
have or has had an ax to grind with 3ABN.

For every person accusing me and 3ABN of dong wrong |
can show thousands who will testify of all the good that
3ABN in doing including nearly all of it's employees.

Danny
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